# JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE.

Friday, October 31, 2014.

Met according to adjournment at ten o'clock A.M., in an Informal Session, with Mr. Donato of Medford in the Chair (having been appointed by the Speaker, under authority conferred by Rule 5, to perform the duties of the Chair).

At the request of the Chair (Mr. Donato), the members, guests and employees joined with him in reciting the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

allegiance.

#### *Papers from the Senate.*

Bills

Further regulating the crime of accosting or annoying (Senate, No. 2362) (on a petition); and

Relative to the Department of Public Works in the town of Carver (Senate, No. 2365) (on a petition) [Local Approval Received];

Severally passed to be engrossed by the Senate, were read; and they were referred, under Rule 7A, to the committee on Steering, Policy and Scheduling.

Accosting or annoving.

Carver.-Public Works.

A petition (accompanied by bill, Senate, No. 2390) of Michael O. Moore and Matthew A. Beaton (by vote of the town) for legislation relative to affordable housing in the town of Shrewsbury, was referred, in concurrence, to the committee on Housing.

Shrewsbury,affordable housing.

#### Recess.

At four minutes after ten o'clock A.M., on motion of Mr. Peterson Recess. of Grafton (Mr. Donato of Medford being in the Chair), the House recessed until half past ten o'clock; and at two minutes after eleven o'clock the House was called to order with Mr. Donato in the Chair.

## *Orders of the Day.*

The still further amendments of the House Bill making appropriations for the fiscal year 2014 to provide for supplementing certain existing appropriations and for certain other activities and projects (House, No. 4508) (reported by the committee on Bills in the Third Reading to be correctly drawn), was considered.

Supplemental appropriations.

Mr. Dempsey of Haverhill then moved that the House concur with the Senate in its still further amendment with a still still further amendment by striking out all after the enacting clause and inserting in place thereof the text contained in House document numbered 4516. The still still further amendment was adopted.

The House then concurred with the Senate in its still further amendment, as amended. Sent to the Senate for concurrence in the still still further amendment.

The Senate Bill establishing a sick leave bank for Joseph Quinn, an employee of the Trial Court (Senate, No. 2385), reported by the committee

### JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE,

on Bills in the Third Reading to be correctly drawn, was read a third time; and it was passed to be engrossed, in concurrence.

#### Emergency Measures.

Therese Cormier, sick leave. The engrossed Bill establishing a sick leave bank for Therese Cormier, an employee of the Trial Court (see Senate, No. 2389), having been certified by the Clerk to be rightly and truly prepared for final passage, was considered, the question being on adopting the emergency preamble.

A separate vote was taken, as required by the provisions of Article XLVIII (as amended by Article LXVII) of the Amendments to the Constitution; and the preamble was adopted, by a vote of 3 to 0. Sent to the Senate for concurrence.

Bill enacted.

Subsequently, the Senate having concurred in adoption of the emergency preamble, the bill (which originated in the Senate) was passed to be enacted; and it was signed by the acting Speaker and Senate to the Senate.

Tina Jarbeau, sick leave. The engrossed Bill establishing a sick leave bank for Tina Jarbeau, an employee of the Executive Office of Health and Human Services (see House, No. 4428), having been certified by the Clerk to be rightly and truly prepared for final passage, was considered, the question being on adopting the emergency preamble.

A separate vote was taken, as required by the provisions of Article XLVIII (as amended by Article LXVII) of the Amendments to the Constitution; and the preamble was adopted, by a vote of 3 to 0. Sent to the Senate for concurrence.

Bill enacted.

Subsequently, the Senate having concurred in adoption of the emergency preamble, the bill (which originated in the House) was passed to be enacted; and it was signed by the acting Speaker and Senate to the Senate.

Supplemental appropriations.

The engrossed Bill making appropriations for the fiscal year 2014 to provide for supplementing certain existing appropriations and for certain other activities and projects (see House, No. 4508, amended), having been certified by the Clerk to be rightly and truly prepared for final passage, was considered, the question being on adopting the emergency preamble.

A separate vote was taken, as required by the provisions of Article XLVIII (as amended by Article LXVII) of the Amendments to the Constitution; and the preamble was adopted, by a vote of 2 to 0. Sent to the Senate for concurrence.

Bill enacted.

Subsequently, the Senate having concurred in adoption of the emergency preamble, the bill (which originated in the House) was passed to be enacted; and it was signed by the acting Speaker and Senate to the Senate.

#### Engrossed Bills.

Engrossed Bills

Bills enacted.

Authorizing Cary Gould to take the civil service examination for appointment as a police officer in the city of Gloucester notwithstanding the maximum age requirement (see Senate, No. 2282) (which originated in the Senate); and

Further regulating limited liability companies (see House, No. 4380)

(which originated in the House);

Severally having been certified by the Clerk to be rightly and truly prepared for final passage, were passed to be enacted; and they were signed by the acting Speaker and sent to the Senate.

#### Order.

On motion of Mr. DeLeo of Winthrop,—

Ordered, That when the House adjourns today, it adjourn to meet Next on Monday next at eleven o'clock A.M.

Speaker DeLeo of Winthrop and Mr. Scaccia of Boston then moved that as a mark of respect to the memory of former Boston Mayor Thomas M. Menino, Boston City Councillor from 1984 to 1993, inclusive, and longest serving mayor of the city of Boston from 1993 to 2013, inclusive, the House adjourn; and the motion prevailed.

Accordingly, at three minutes after twelve o'clock noon, on motion of Mr. Peterson of Grafton (Mr. Donato of Medford being in the Chair), the House adjourned, to meet the following Monday at eleven o'clock A.M., in an Informal Session.